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ADDENDUM # 2 

     

To: The Mandatory Pre-Bid list of Contractors 

 

Date: 21 September 2015   

 

Subj: Floyd County Georgia Bid 15-1001 Roof Replacement Forum Civic Center  

 

Question: Will Floyd County accept other manufactures products other than Dura-Last? 
 
Answer: Yes, provided the product meets or exceeds the minimum specifications as written  

 
Question: What will the amount for liquidated damages be on this project?  
 
Answer: This was previously answered in addendum 1. Liquidated damages for this project will be $500 per 
day. 

 
Question: Spec Section 1.4, Sub Section C- Shop Drawings Calls for indication of insulation patters. Is this 
required for this project?  
 
Answer: There are no insulation pattern drawing requirements for this project. SPECIFICATION CHANGE 

 
Question: Spec Section 3.3, Sub Section C- Specifies the use of water based adhesive. Will the county allow low 
VOC type adhesive? 
 
Answer: Yes the County will allow low VOC type adhesive. SPECIFICATION CHANGE 

 
Question: How will damage to deck be addressed during the project? 
 
Answer: Deck repair will be brought to Counties attention and after a visual inspection by the county, the 
repairs will be made at the rate per square foot.  Price will include all materials and labor. 
 
Replace the original bid form the revised bid form attached which includes the per square foot price for 
deck repair. 
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Question: What will be the process if the existing light weight deck is wet?  
 
Answer: The contractor will be responsible for drying the deck should wet conditions be found.   

 

Repairs to Lightweight Concrete 
 
Floyd County will accept any product comparable to USG SECUROCK Brand Gypsum-Concrete Patch with a 
500 PSI Compressive Strength, Non Combustible and can be applied to dry lightweight concrete surfaces. 
Awarded contractor will provide the exact product information to the Facilities Director for Pre-Approval. 
Contractor must apply the patch in accordance with manufactures specifications.   
 

NEW INFORMATION 
 
Floyd County is providing engineering drawings in PDF format pertaining to the underlying structure of the 
Forum roof should the awarded contractor need them. These are labeled “Forum Plans 0001”, 0002, 0003, 
and 0004.  The Drawings are located on the Floyd County Website   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
You are acknowledging this addendum is understood and to be returned with your bid package. This 

Addendum becomes part of the bid specifications.   

 

Name of Company ______________________________________________________ 

 

Signature _____________________________________________________________ 

 

Date_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Thank you, Everett Gray CPPB 


